Angela Dullaghan

From: Aircraft Noise CA

Sent: 09 April 2021 16:09

To: Brian Minogue; Aircraft Noise CA

Cc: Martin Doherty; Gavin Lawlor; Ethna Felten; Joe Mahon
Subject: RE: Ref. F20A/668 & noise assessment by ANCA

Dear Brian,

We acknowledge receipt of your additional query and will revert when the contents have been reviewed.

Regards,
Angela Dullaghan

An tUdaras Innitil um Thorann Aerarthai
Aircraft Noise Competent Authority

Combhairle Contae Fhine Gall |Aras an Chontae | Sord | Contae Atha Cliath, K67 X8Y2.
Fingal County Council | County Hall | Swords | County Dublin, K67 X8Y2

angela.dullaghan@fingal.ie
aircraftnoiseca@fingal.ie
+ 3531 8905998

www.fingal.ie
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From: Brian Minogue <brian@tpa.ie>

Sent: 09 April 2021 14:59

To: Aircraft Noise CA <AircraftNoiseCA@fingal.ie>

Cc: Martin Doherty <Martin.Doherty@daa.ie>; Gavin Lawlor <gavin@tpa.ie>; Ethna Felten <Ethna.Felten@fingal.ie>;
Joe Mahon <Joe.Mahon@fingal.ie>

Subject: RE: Ref. F20A/668 & noise assessment by ANCA

This email originated from outside of Fingal County Council. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are

satisfied of the email's authenticity.

Hi Angela,
Thanks for your response below.

The project team has identified one additional query which we request be added to the previous letter sent through
Thursday last week.

This is as follows:
Road Traffic Modelling is to be prepared in response to ANCA’s request {item A). For the road traffic
modelling we propose to deterrine noise fevels in terms of the Laen an Lugn parameters, which will be’
consistent with the other sources of noise. We propose to use the CNOSSON-EU 2015 method to do this,
which we note will be used for the next round of Strategic Noise Mapping in lreland (UK CRTN 1988 method
was previously used for Strategic Noise Mapping).
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Can ANCA please confirm they agree with this approach?
It would be much appreciated if this query could be added to our request for clarifications.
Regards

Brian Minogue

Senior Planner

Tom Phillips + Associates
Town Planning Consultants

Contact

80 Harcourt Street
Dublin 2

JTOM PHILLIPS P

T+353 1478 6055

Bmt+ASSOCIATES M +353 (89) 602 0604 W www.tpa.je
PLANMING FOR THE FUTURE F +353 1 478 6054 e info@tpa.ie BEEMEE

Tom Phillips and Associates Limited:

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or respensible for delivery of the message to
such person}, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone: In such a case, you should destroy this massage and notify us immediately. If you or your empioyer do
not consent to e-mail messages of this kind, please advise us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed
by Tom Phillips and Associates Limited unless ctherwise indicated by an authorised representative independent of this message.

Tom Phillips and Associates Limited. Registered in Ireland No. 353333, 80 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2, DO2 F449.

From: Aircraft Noise CA <AircraftNoiseCA@Tfingal.ie>

Sent: Thursday 1 April 2021 14:17

To: Brian Minogue <brian@tpa.ie>; Aircraft Noise CA <AircraftNoiseCA@fingal.ie> _

Cc: Martin Doherty <Martin.Doherty@daa.ie>; Gavin Lawlor <gavin@tpa.ie>; Ethna Felten <Ethna.Felten@fingal.ie>;
Joe Mahon <Joe.Mahon®@fingal.ie>

Subject: RE: Ref. F20A/668 & noise assessment by ANCA

Dear Brian,

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 01% April 2021 and will revert when the contents have been reviewed.

Regards,
Angela Dullaghan

- ra

An tUdaras Innidil um Thorann Aerarthai
Aircraft Noise Competent Authority

Combhairle Contae Fhine Gall |Aras an Chontae | Sord |Contae Atha Cliath, K67 X8Y2.
Fingal County Council | County Hall | Swords | County Dublin, K67 X8Y2

angela.duilaghan @fingal.ie
aircraftnoiseca@fingal.ie
+ 35318905998

www.fingal.ie
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From: Brian Minogue <brian@ipa.ie>

Sent: 01 Aprit 2021 14:09

To: Aircraft Noise CA <AircraftNoiseCA@fingal.ie>

Cc: Martin Doherty <Martin.Doherty@daa.ie>; Gavin Lawlor <gavin@tpa.ie>
Subject: Ref. F20A/668 & noise assessment by ANCA

This email originated from outside of Fingal County Council. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are

satisfied of the email's authenticity.
— T e R R ————————— .

Dear loe,

| refer to your email below and wish to provide the attached correspondence on behalf of Mr. Gavin Lawlor.
Feel free to contact myself or Gavin if you have any queries.

Regards

Brian Minogue
Senior Planner
Tom Phillips + Associates

Town Planning Consultants .
Contact
80 Harcourt Street f‘f@%%
Duhlin 2 3 e
L 180 %01

ITOM PHILLIPS |22

T+353 1478 6055

s+ ASSOCIATES M +353 (89) 602 0604 w www.tpa.ie e
FLANNING FOR THE FUTURE F+353 1478 6054 e info@tpa.ie BYEN150-

Tom Phillips and Associates Limited:

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may net copy or defiver this message to anyane. In such a case, you should destroy this message and notify us immadiately. If you or your employer do
not consent to e-mail messages of this kind, please advise us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed
by Tom Phillips and Associates Limited unless otherwise indicated by an authcrised representative indepandent of this message.

Tom Phiflips and Associates Limited. Registered in Irefand No. 353333, 80 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2, DG2 F449,

From: Aircraft Noise CA <AircraftNoiseCA@fingal.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 2 March 2021 11:20

To: Gavin Lawlor <gavin@ipa.ie>

Cc: Martin Doherty <Martin.Doherty@daa.ie>
Subject: Ref. F20A/668 & noise assessment by ANCA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Lawlor

| refer to our correspondence of 24" February 2021 in respect of ANCA's direction to daa to provide further
information regarding the noise assessment underway by ANCA arising from planning application F20A/0668.



In the event that you require clarification on the details sought, ANCA will endeavour to respond within 10 working
days to any written requests for clarification of the items contained within our correspondence.

Regards

loe

Joe Mahon

Aircraft Noise Competent Authority
Fingal County Council | County Hall | Swords | County Dublin, K67 X8Y2 ‘

An tUdaras Innitil um Thorann Aerdrthai
Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall | Aras an Chontae | Sord |Contae Atha Cliath,
K67 X8Y2.

E: aircraftnoiseCA@fingal.ie| T: + 353 1 890 5998 |
www.fingal.ie/aircraftnoiseca

\\\ Antdards Innidil wm

Thorann Aerérthal

/ I/ Aircraft bokse

Competent Authaority
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender or itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or anyattachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. Ta an
riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi rin agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhi€id dhlithlidil.
ls ar an seolai amhain ata sé dirithe. Mura t an faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, cdipedil, ddileadh, né
aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a fhagdil ar I4r i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach.
M4 t3 an riomhphost seo faighte agat trf dhearmad, cuir an seoltdir né itservicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni feidir
cumarsaid idirlin a rathd a bheith sldn né saor 6 earrdidi mar d'fhéadfadh faisnéis a bheith idircheaptha, truaillithe,
caillte , scriosta, nd teacht déanach né neamhiomlan . Da bhri sin , ni féidir linn glacadh !e freagracht as aon earrdidf
no easnaimh ata sa teachtaireacht seo , né aon iatén , a théinig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist .
T4 an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearrai Frithvireas.

daa proudly supporting Feed Our Homeless, St. Francis Hospice and The Mater Foundation. The daa Charities for
2020. DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and in any aitachments is confidential and is desugnated
solely for the attention and use of the intended Recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) of this email,
you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, the attachment(s) or any part thereof. If you
believe that you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately. Please also delete ali copies of this
email and any attachment(s) from your computer system. Unless expressly stated, this email is not intended to
create any contractual relationship. If this email is not sent in the course of the senders employment or fulfilment of
his/her duties to daa, daa accepts no liability whatsoever for the content of this message or any attachment(s). daa
plc. Registered office: Dublin Airport, Co. Dublin. Registered Number: 9401 Ireland. SEANADH: T4 an fhaisnéis sa
riomhphost seo agus i gceangaltdin ar bith faoi riin agus td sé d’aird agus d’Usaid an Fhreagréra {na bhFreagrairi) da
bhfuil sé ceaptha amhain. Mds rud é nach tusa an freagroir (na freagrdirf) dé bhfuil an riomhphost seo ceaptha, ni
cheadaitear duit an teachtaireacht, an ceangalta(i)n né cuid ar bith dé a Usdid, a nochtadh, a chdipedil, a scaipeadh
né a choinnedil. M4 chreideann tu go bhfuair tG an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, bheimis buioch da gcuirfea é sin in idl
dainn ldithreach. Scrios gach coip den riomhphost seo agus ceangalté(i)n ar bith 6 chéras do riomhaire chomh maith
le do thoil. Mura bhfuil sé luaite go sainraite, nil sé beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo caidreamh conarthach ar bith a
chruthl. Murar seoladh an riomhphost seo i gclrsai fhostaiocht an tseolt6ra né i gcomhlionadh a dhualgas/a
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dualgas ni ghlacfaidh daa dliteanas ar bith as abhar na teachtaireachta né ceangalta(i)n ar bith. daa cpt. Oifig
Chldraithe: Aerfort Bhaile Atha Cliath, Co. Bhaile Atha Cliath. Uimhir Chldraithe: 9401 Eire.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error
please notify the sender or itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive {ate or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. T3 an
riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi rin agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithligil.
Is ar an seolai amhadin atd sé dirithe. Mura td an faighteoir beartaithe, t4 cosc ar aon nochtadh, chipedil, daileadh, no
aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a fhagail ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach.
M4 td an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seoltéir né itservicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni féidir
cumarsaid idirlin a rdthd a bheith sldn né saor é earraidi mar d'fhéadfadh faisnéis a bheith idircheaptha, truaillithe,
caillte , scriosta, né teacht déanach né neamhiomlan . D4 bhri sin , ni féidir linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earrdidi
né easnaimh atd sa teachtaireacht seo, né aon iatén, a thainig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist .
Ta an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearraf Frithvireas.
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